From: Nguyen, Janice

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 11:19 AM
To: ashtond@ttgnuclear.com
Subject: NRC Amendment Request Mail Control Number 574619

Licensee: The Tomayko Group, L.L.C.
License No.: 37-28520-01

Docket No: 030-31697

Control No: 574619

Mr. Ashton;

This is regarding your amendment request dated March 8, 2011. Per our conversation earlier
today, it is my understanding that this will be a fixed nuclear cardiology facility running two days
a week, with the possibility of running mobile operations in the future. Also, The Tomayko
Group (TTG) will be managing the cardiology activities, but the space is located within a
doctor’s office. The following additional information is needed to allow us to continue our review
of your request:

1) Please provide a copy of your new facility diagram and indicate the following:

a) Which rooms are considered to be “Restricted” for use of radioactive materials?

b) Please indicate what is in the areas above, below, and adjacent to the areas of use.

c) Please provide a more detailed description/diagram of the hot lab, including any
shielding that you will use.

d) Please confirm if you will be using the same equipment that was submitted in your
license application.

e) Please explain how you will restrict access to the hot lab and/or any other areas
where radioactive material will be stored.

f) Please confirm that your proposed location of use is not a location of use for any
other active NRC license.

g) Please confirm that the facility is under the control of The Tomayko Group, LLC.
Since it appears that TTG will be leasing space within the doctor’s office, please
confirm how access to the restricted areas will be limited to TTG authorized
personnel.

h) Please submit a copy of the agreement between TTG and the doctor’s office
regarding control/access to the areas where radioactive material will be used and
stored.

i) Please indicate what the facility name will be.

Please note that you may not reply to this letter by return e-mail. You may reply to my attention
by mail to the Region | office or by fax to 610-337-5269, referencing mail control 574619. If we
do not receive a reply from you in 30 days, we will assume that you do not wish to pursue your
application.

Thank you for your cooperation. Please feel free to contact me by telephone or e-mail if you
have any questions.

Jan Nguyen



Janice Nguyen

Health Physicist

Nuclear Regulatory Commission Region |
475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406

(610) 337-5006

FAX (610) 337-5269
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